Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/pritam01 (LinkedIn) github.com/Zzocker (Other)

Top Skills

Hyperledger
Go (Programming Language)
Blockchain

Honors-Awards

2020 LiFT Scholarship recipient under Blockchain Blockbusters

Pritam Singh

Software Engineer II @Trential

Patna, Bihar, India

Summary

Experienced Lead with a demonstrated history of working in the computer networking industry. Skilled in Bitcoin, Blockchain, Hyperledger fabric, Entrepreneurship, Linux, and Go. Strong professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Civil and Environmental Engineering from Indian Institute of Technology, Patna.

Experience

Trential

3 years

Software Engineer II
November 2023 - Present (1 year 3 months)

Software Engineer
May 2022 - Present (2 years 9 months)

Blockchain Intern February 2022 - April 2022 (3 months)

Hyperledger Mentee June 2021 - November 2021 (6 months)

CRUBN

Summer Intern May 2021 - July 2021 (3 months)

Motoreq Infotech Pvt Ltd HL Fabric developer April 2020 - September 2020 (6 months) Bengaluru, Karnataka

Education

Indian Institute of Technology, Patna B. Tech, Civil Engineering · (2018 - 2022)